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Dear Mr. Johnson:

In your latter of Septernbar 9 you reported to us the results of the in-
spection conducted at our facility on May lh,1958.

In connection with license #3h-653-1 we have had no crystalline cmpounds
irradiated which are not in a readily soluble or dispersible form so that
all of these campounds meet the requirments of Section 20 303 (a), Die-
posal by Release into Sanitary Sewage Systas.

In etetnection with license f3h-653-2 ve are submitting a sumnary of the
fik badge reports of the employee who handles the cobalt 60 ocurces.
All of this employee's weekly or bi-wookly film badge reports covering
the period from September 23, 1957 to September 22, 1958 have been aero
with the exception of the bi-weekly pericd beginninE October 7,.1957 when
it was h0 mr and the weekly period beginning December .2,1957 when it was10 mr. Pased on these film bad
quirements of Section 2.202 (a)ge reports we feel that we meet the re-(1), Personnel Monitoring since at no .4

time during the past yonr has the mployee r oceived a dose in excess of25% of the lhuits specified in Appendix A.<

We horn that thic gives you the information you desire. If w e can helpyou further we would be pleased to do so.

Tours very truly,
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